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cotoco Canada Limited o O o)
3900 Bow Valley Sduare. é (O
206 = Bth Avefilie S.W. , (&ﬂ@em \

Calgary, Alberta

‘Dear My, Westall:

oo ENINBERING PRACTICE APPROVAL
FLATROCK WEST -~ HALFWAY Qi poof

Thig ackhowledges recéipt of your ititérpirétation

| of mapﬁing]aﬁd rederves for thd #ubject pool:

i L h
R
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A dood Engifeering practlce (cEp) gas allowable of

119 10%m3 was approved ofi botober 18, 1087, for Bectiong 1

ahd 12-85-17 W6, Thiere was8 ohly ohs gas well (6-12)
completed withih the subject pool at that time. 1t was
stated in our approval lettér that to protect leadeholder
eqiity, a lower dad allowable may be imposed oh well 6-12 if

othet dgas wells are completéd i thie Bame pool but otitside

of the GEP 4rea. bldcer CEGO, operator of tlie Halfway gas
well 7-13-85-17 We, in a lettetr dated August 8, 1989,
advised that wells 6-12 and 7-13 are cowpleted ih the sgame
pool ahd that Cohoco's CGEP approval for the 6-12 well is
catising equity problems.

« Cotisequently, & detalled éhgiheerihq; gesloglcal
and geophysical review was carried out by the bivision for
Halfway gas wells completed 1 the Flatrock ahd Flatrock
West aréas. Rased oh otr review it 18 coneluded that the
gag wells 6-13, 7-13, 10-14, 10-23 aiid 10-26-85-17 Wé are
completed ih thie Flatrock West Halfway ‘c' pool. Resgiilts of
this review were disctissed duriig sevetal telephoiie

‘conversations between the Mililstry aiid Cotioco starf.
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Accordingly, conditio humber 2 of otir approval of
October 15, 1987, is hereby revised a8 follows:!

_ The daily gas a%igwablé, bagéd on reserves uhder
the area of GEP, is 70 107m”/d.

A1l other conditiong of our approval remain

unchanged. 'The effective date fotr the revised ¢Epb aliowable
18 Novembetr 1, 1989.

Yotirs sihcerely,

)
) .,
| L) RO .
B.E. Hanwell
birector ,
Ehgineering and operations
Branch

P8At ket
cct  D.L. Johnsoh

Mr. Don Neldon
blacer CEGO Petroleum tioldings Ltd.
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